Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ZyDAS Technology Corporation, FCC ID: TXG-ZD1211B-QF-F2, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6087, Notice#1

From: amanda.wu

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 12:34 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: ZyDAS Technology Corporation, FCC ID: TXG-ZD1211B-QF-F2, Assessment NO.: AN0O6T6087, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regard,

Amanda

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 5:03 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: ZyDAS Technology Corporation, FCC ID: TXG-ZD1211B-QF-F2,
Assessment NO.: AN06T6087, Notice#1l

Question #1: For MATIC antenna, please clarify antenna gain. The first page of the spec
indicates peak gain <= 4dBi, >= -3dBi. But page 13 indicates peak gain at 2.4G band is -3.42
dBi (max), while avg gain is -2.67dBi (max). Please clarify also explain why average gain is
even higher than peak gain.

Ans: Client has admitted their error on the previous ANT spec., they re-provide a new antennd spec., the test report had been

revised(for Mitac)

Question #2: The FCC ID label format shows "Contains TX FCC ID: TXG-ZD1211B-QF-F2", but does
not indicate the location. To avoid confusion, please submit two labels, one is the label that

will be affixed on the module, one is the label what will be affixed on the end product.

Ans: The label format and location had been revised.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.
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